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H. P. STATE ELECTRICITY BOARD LTD.
“A STATE GOVT. UNDERTAKING"

No:-HPSEBL/RED/ DB-29/2013- 2§97 — 2.&- Dated:- > )~->9(§

\/Néal Officer-cum AP CCF(FCA),

O/O Pr. CCF, H.P., Shimla.

To,

Subject: Diversion of 0.1299 ha of forest land in favour of HPSEBL, for the
construction of 22 KV Controlling Point at Kansakoti with VCB in
Electrical Sub-Division HPSEBL, Rohru, within the jurisdiction of
Rohru Forest Division, Distt-Shimla, HP.

Ref:- Your office letter No. 482939/2015(FCA)dated 11/06/2015.
Dear Sir,

’

On the subject cited matter and the letter under reference, the point wise reply is
as under:- .

(i) This is a single component unit like a substation, it has only one
component.

(ii)  The observation has been attended and site map has been uploaded.

(iii)  The digital map of the proposed land is under preparation and the same
shall be submitted before the Final approval.

So, the in-principle approval may kindly be granted to this particular case at the
earliest please.

This is for your information and further necessary actions at your end please.

Youys faithfully,
r. V.P. Awasati)
Sr.Executive Engineer,

Electrical Division HPSEB.,
Rohru-171207.

Copy to the Divisional Forest Officer, Forest Division, Rohru, for information please.

(Er. 4&%&)

Sr.Executive Engineer,
Electrical Division HPSEB.,
Rohru-171207



